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From: Bethany Munson i
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 8:17 AM H
To: COB_mail -
Subject: Justice of the Peace - David Miller i

To whom it may concern:

My name is Bethany Munson and I am an attorney at the Pima County Office of Children’s
Counsel. | had the pleasure of working with David Miller for almost three years at this office.

David is an excellent attorney. He is thorough and detailed-oriented. David also has extensive
knowledge of juvenile rules and case law- my colleagues and I could always rely on David for a
quick answer if we forgot a rule or case name. David handled many appeals for us and is a great
writer. His advocacy is also creative and adaptable. | often staffed issues with him, and he pushed
my own advocacy by helping me brainstorm legal arguments to support my clients’ positions.

My office represents children from diverse backgrounds- many of their families struggle with
poverty, homelessness, substance abuse. This job requires child’s attorneys to remain trauma
informed, thoughtful, and patient while working with children to develop their legal positions.
While working here, David interacted well with his minor clients and expertly advocated for their
positions in court. I am confident in David’s ability to respectfully and thoughtfully collaborate
with people of all backgrounds.

Lastly, David is just a great colleague and friend. He is a good listener and supportive, and David
brings an excellent sense of humor to to the table.

The Justice Court would be lucky to have David as Justice of the Peace for Precinct 6. Please reach
out if you would like to discuss David further. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Bethany R. Munson (she/they)

Attorney

Pima County Office of Children’s Counsel
2237 E. Ajo Way

Tucson, AZ85713

Phone: 520-724-2834

Fax: 520-770-4185

Email: Bethany.Munson2@pima.gov
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From: Brian Molitor <brian@southernazlaw.com>
Sent: : Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:31 AM
To: COB_mail
Subject: Public Comment of Support for David Miller - Precinct 6 Justice of the Peace

You don't often get email from brian@southernazlaw.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Towhom it may concern,

| am an attorney who has worked as professional colleagues and opposing counsel over the past five
years with David Miller. | am writing to recommend him for the Justice of the Peace position in precinct 6.
Over the past 5 years, | have had numerous cases with David. He is a consummate professional,
extremely well prepared, and very knowledgeable. Having had numerous conversations with David
outside of court about cases and happenings at Juvenile Court, he has shown himself to be consistently
fair and reasonable. | have no question that he would be an excellent justice of the peace, and he would

be fair to everyone while being consistently prepared and respectful to all litigants. Thank you for your
consideration.

Brian

Brian J. Molitor

L
Founding Partner .

Southern Arizona Law PLLC
P.O. Box 26626

(520) 800-4445

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION

This material is intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this document and are not the named, intended
recipient, please do not read the contents of the email or any attachment(s). Please inform the sender of the error so that re-

transmittal to the intended recipient may occur. Please do not copy or share the contents of the transmission. Please delete
the email and any attachment(s). Thankyou.
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Southern Arizona Law PLLC is a private law firm and is not associated with any government agencies or
legal aid organizations.



